STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
December 8, 1983

TONEY ANAYA POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNOR HO3BS, NEW MEXICO 88240
(505) 383-6161

Amoco Production Company
P. 0. Box 68
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Southland Royalty A Well No. 6
Unit H, Sec. 9, T-21-S, R-3/-E
Blinebry 0il & Gas Pool

Gentlemen:

Please disregard our letter of October 20, 1983, reclassifying
the Blinebry zone in this well to gas.

Since the well has been reworked to downhole commingle Blinebry
and Drinkard production as authorized by Division Order No. DHC-
395, the Blinebry zone will remain classified as oil.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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